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The Simpsonville Stone Ruins Nineteenth Century
Simpsonville

Private

The Simpsonville Stone Ruins face south on the north side of Route 32,
where it intersects with Cedar Lane.

The ruins retain a substantial amount of the north, south and east
walls of a building which was three bays wide, five bays deep and two stories
high, and rested on a stone foundation.

The ruins still feature rather primitive stone quoining, as well as flat
stone lintels over the door and window openings of what remains of a once sub-
stantial building. An interesting central, roman arched, stretcher stone,

lintel is located at the base of the west wall. All other openings are rec-
tangular.

The south wall features a central, rectangular entrance, surmounted by
a granite stone lintel, and flanked by single rectangular windows. Three
second floor windows on this facade are vertically aligned and proportion-
ally scaled to the openings below.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Simpsonville Stone Ruins face south on the north side of Route 32,
where it intersects with Cedar Lane.

The ruins retain a substantial amount of the north, south and east walls
of a building which was three bayswide, five bays deep and two stories high, and
rested on a stone foundation. o

The ruins still feature rather primitive stone quoining,as well as flat
stone lintels over the door and window openings of what remains of a once sub-
stantial building. An interesting central, roman arched, stretcher stone,
lintel is located at the base of the west wall. All other openings are rectan-
gular.

The south wall features a central, rectangular entrance, surmounted by
a granite stone lintel and flanked by single rectangular windows. Three second
floor windows on this facade are vertically aligned and proportionally scaled
to the openings below.

The west wall holds the central, roman arched, opening at the base of the
wall, flanked by what appears to be windows, but may have been entrances. They
retain interior wooden lintels. Five second floor windows rest above.

The north wall of the building is inset into the slope of the site so that
its first floor becomes its foundation, and its three second floor, rectangular
openings (a central door, flanked by single windows) become first floor at
ground level, second floor for the building. Only corners remain of its east
wall. Evidences of a brick chimmey are located in the southeast corner of
the ruin.
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SPECIFIC DATES Nineteenth Century
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Simpsonville Stone Ruins are significant to Howard County, the State of
Maryland and the nation in two areas.

Architecturally, these remains are representative of the old stone buildings

which dotHoward County.

Such buildings feature rectangular openings, flat stone

lintels and stone quoining, such as are evidenced here. In addition, these ruins

represent vestiges of the once-thriving settlement of Simpsonville, which is noted
on the Hopkin's Atlas of 1878, consisting of a number of buildings in this area.
The frame house diagonally across the intersection is one of the few that remain

(see Attachment 3).

a collection of buildings (see Attachment 4).

Simpsonville is also noted on the Martennet map of 1860 with

Presently the ruins are located within a 58 and a half acre tract of land
under New Town Zoning, owned by Howard Research and Development.

Historically, these ruins were most recently used as a cider and grist mill by Mr.
Iglehart, previous Commissioner of Howard County, who lived in the frame house
diagonally across the intersection, known as HO-268, the Hatfield Residence.

For these reasons, the Stone Ruins at Simpsonville, as well as the frame house
diagonally across the street, should be placed on the National Register of Historic
Places, if its owners so desire, the State Critical Areas Program and any local
landmark ordinance the citizens of Howard County may wish to initiate.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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